



Student Government Association
of James Madison University
HARRISONBURG, V.A.

AN AMENDMENT

IN THE SENATE OF JAMES MADISON UNIVERSITY

CONSTITUTION OF THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION (2023-2024)

ARTICLE III: EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

Section 2: President

Powers and Duties

3. This person shall delegate tasks when needed to the ~~Executive Assistant~~ **Chief of Staff**.
4. This person shall supervise and meet regularly with both the ~~Executive Assistant~~ **Chief of Staff** and the Communications Director

BYLAWS OF THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE II: EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

President

6. This person shall meet with submitting students of student initiatives that have garnered 200 signatures and will help draft a formal resolution in compliance with the Student Government **Association** governing documents that codifies the summary accompanying the 200 signatures.

ARTICLE III: LEADERSHIP TEAM

~~Executive Assistant~~ **Chief of Staff**

1. The ~~Executive Assistant~~ **Chief of Staff** shall coordinate all day-to-day tasks of the Student Government Association.

Office Hour Requirement

3. The ~~Executive Assistant~~ **Chief of Staff** shall create an office hour schedule according to each members' availability.
4. Members may request scheduling changes and shall be granted these requests at the discretion of the ~~Executive Assistant~~ **Chief of Staff**.



Student Government Association
of James Madison University
HARRISONBURG, V.A.

5. Office hour requirements may be suspended during holidays or final exams, and at the discretion of the ~~Executive Assistant~~ **Chief of Staff**.

ARTICLE VIII: PROCEDURE

Bills of Opinion

2. All Bills of Opinion must be accompanied with the signatures of 200 undergraduate students before submission to the ~~Executive Assistant~~ **Chief of Staff**.
3. After submission to the ~~Executive Assistant~~ **Chief of Staff**, the Bill of Opinion will be brought to the senate floor for debate. The bill may be amended without delay. By a vote of two-thirds, the Student Senate may approve the bill to be sent out to receive student signatures.